Bayside Quilters

of the Eastern Shore, Inc.



APRIL 2022 Newsletter

President's Corner

Greetings Quilters,

I think we need to change the March saying to in like a lamb and out like a lion. But, I am optimistic that spring can't be far away now. At least we are getting a few warmer days. And the daffodils are blooming.



Sherry Burke has once again done a fantastic job recruiting the following proposed slate of officers for us.

President - Pat Massamini

Vice President - Candy Stiffler

Secretary - Carol Clarke, Assistant - Ruth Crovo

Treasurer - Lisa Schober, Assistant - Kris Smith

Programs - Debbie Brobst, Assistant - Julia Cohoon

Outreach- Jan Bohn

Education and Preservation- Jo Verne, Assistant - Lou Diefenderder

This slate of officers will be introduced at the April meeting for voting at the May meeting, and, if elected, installation at the August meeting. Many thanks to the members who have accepted a position on this proposed slate of officers.

Don't forget, the Outreach Sew In is an RSVP event this year. There will be pizza for all participants, but you must let Chris Dorset know in advance. See the details on page 9.

I hope you'll join us for Lilo Bowman's lecture this month. I have heard her speak and she has great organizing tips. Either join us in the Trappe fire house or on Zoom if you prefer.

Keep stitching,

Sharon

"Spring is nature's way of saying, 'Let's party.'" ~ Robin Williams

In this issue

Officers & Advisory Group	2
Minutes	3
Bee Buzz	4
Guild News & Programs	5-9
Ads & Activities	10-13
Outreach News	14

Monthly Meeting
Lilo Bowman

"Small Spaces: Ting Studios"
April 13, 9:30 AM

Trappe Volunteer Firehouse
Via Zoom



Bayside Quilters of the Eastern Shore, Inc. PO Box 2672, 116 East Dover Street **Easton, MD 21601**

baysidequilters@gmail.com www.baysidequilters.com

2021-2022 Officers

Advisory Group

Beekeeper: Anne Kelly

Class Registration: Suze Segal, Elaine Masso

Directory Editor: Sharon Miller

Historian: Gloria Gibson Membership Sharon Perry

Newsletter: Sharon Miller

Room Coordinator: Alice Kish

Property Manager: Jackie Granger

Publicity: Margaret Roberts

OC Retreat: Jan Bohn, Carol Clarke

Sunshine Chair: Debbie Brobst

4-H Liaison: Lou Diefenderfer

Web Site Administrator Pat Massimini

Facebook Facilitator Kay Butler

Vice-Presidents: Pat Massimini **Becki Combs**

President: Sharon Miller

Secretaries: Carol Clarke

Ruth Crovo

Treasurer: Lisa Schober **Assistant Treasurer: Dael Cowdrey**

Programs: Debbie Brobst

Victoria McConnell Jean Konopacz

Outreach: Chris Dorset

Jan Bohn

Education and Jo Verne

Preservation: Lou Diefenderfer

Membership Meeting 2nd Wednesday of the Month, 9AM **Trappe Volunteer Fire Department**



Spring is here! Along with the buds on the trees and the blooming daffodils comes spring cleaning. Are you inspired to reorganize your sewing space? Bring your "never gonna do it" projects to the Free Table and someone will take it home. Our last meeting inspired a large turnout and the Free Table got a lot of attention. Everyone is

excited about the way forward.

Hope to see you at the back tables soon.

Alice Kish

BAYSIDE MEETING MINUTES

March 9, 2022

A quorum being present, President Sharon Miller called the meeting of the Bayside Quilt Guild to order. The meeting was held at the Trappe Volunteer Fire Department.

Sharon pointed out the new curtains in the fire hall that were made by members of the guild. Lou Diefenderfer said the curtains enabled the fire department to save a substantial amount of money and were much appreciated.

Chris Dorset made a correction to the minutes of the previous meeting, stating that kits will be available for making outreach quilts. Minutes were approved as corrected.

Lisa Schober gave the treasurer's report via Zoom. We have two new members, a discrepancy in the Ocean City retreat billing from the Dunes was noted and is being investigated and we are still operating at a loss.

Two guests were introduced and welcomed.

Announcements: Anita Brayton reminded members of the 30 year challenge to commemorate the guild's 30th Anniversary this year; guidelines will be in the newsletter.

Visitors Loraine Sincavage and Rose Hankins are selling raffle tickets for a drawing on Saturday for a quilt from the estate of Pat Speckman, a member of the Queen Anne Quilt Guild. The proceeds will benefit Haven Ministries

Chris Dorset, Outreach Chairman, read a thank you note from Hospice for the Veterans Quilts. Outreach needs Children's Quilts; 38"x38" would be a good size. Sew In will be in place of a May meeting. If you piece a top, you get pizza; if you get a kit, you get pizza; if you show up and sew, you get pizza.

Victoria McConnell thanked Jeanne Hechmer for her show at FACES. Check FACES Facebook page for new classes. Lou Diefenderfer will be teaching the Swoon block on March 19. Jeanne Hechmer is teaching "Vintage to Modern" on April 2 and Candy Stifler is teaching a Tile class on June 25. Victoria has copies of Quiltfolk, featuring Maryland quilters, for sale.

Debbie Brobst introduced our speaker, Gyleen Fitzgerald. Gyleen presented a very entertaining and educational program as well as showing us a large assortment of her quilts. Gyleen will be teaching a workshop tomorrow.

After a short break, members shared their quilts at Show and Tell. Among the many quilts made by guild members, some were "Gyleen-inspired," some were from the Modern Bee Challenge and others were "how I got through Covid" quilts.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:15

Respectfully Submitted, Carol Clarke, Secretary



BEE BUZZ



Bay Hundred Bee 9:30 AM Third Wednesday of the month. Closed. Meets in members homes Ann Clayton, 410-745-2372

Easton Club East Bee 10AM-12PM Third Friday of the month. (ECE residents only) Donna Michalek, 410-820-4485

Fiber Arts Bee 9:30 AM
Third Wednesday of the month.
Accepting Members
Location changes so contact Phyllis Parker,
410-770-9645, if Interested in attending.

Hand Stitchers Bee 10AM-2PM
Third Wednesday of the month
Talbot Hospice, 568 Cynwood Dr., Easton
Accepting Members, new hand quilters welcome
Marianne Hamilton 410-304-2107 (H) or
717-779-4503(C)

Modern Quilting Bee 7-8PM First Wednesday of the month Trappe Firehouse Welcoming new members Pat Massimini, 703-336-3796 Debbie Brobst, 410-570-4520

Needle Turners (Full at this time.) 10AM Second Friday of the month. Anne Marie Ellis, 410-819-0235

Outreach Bee

Members stop by Chris Dorset's House (410-364-5750 call first) or the Trappe Volunteer Fire House at Guild Meeting. Jan Bohn 410-822-4688 or Chris Dorset 410-364-5750

Retreat Bee 9:30 AM-3:00 PM First Wednesday of the month. Royal Oak Comm. United Methodist Church, Accepting Members—Pot Luck Lunch Kitty Reiser 410-353-9970

Bee keeper, Anne Kelly, has moved to New Orleans and will be resigning from Bayside. If anyone would like to volunteer to be Bee Keeper and help keep our information up to date, Please contact Sharon Miller.

Zoom Invitations

We will be sending all future Zoom invitations from the Bayside Quilters Zoom email address, baysidequilterszoom@gmail.com. Please make sure Bayside Quilters Zoom is a safe address for you so you don't miss any invitations to Zoom meetings.

Just a friendly reminder ...

Important Deadlines

The following are gentle reminders of some deadlines. Adhering to these dates make all our volunteer jobs easier.

Newsletter articles – 20th of month. They will appear in the newsletter that is sent out a week before regular meeting.

Reimbursement forms with invoices and/or receipts for Bayside expenses – Within 30 days of expense.

Reimbursement checks to you – Please cash within 30 days of receipt.

Payment for Workshops, Camps – Minimum of 10 days before event. Retreats will set a date that will be announced as needed.

Thirty!!! Year Challenge



Can you believe it? Bayside Quilters has been active, even during a world wide pandemic, for *thirty* years and it's time for a quilt challenge to mark the anniversary.

SIZE: The challenge quilt size can be as small as 12" on one side to throw/lap (50" x 65"). The quilt won't be disqualified if your entry is smaller or larger. Quilts will be divided into size groups at the reveal finale. Size is NOT a factor in judging.

DESIGN: The pattern, design, style, color is the makers choice. You get to decide what to make but it must be a quilt; 3 layers of materials sewn together. It must be finished. No dolls, stuffed animals, quilted books, bags/

purse-you get the idea.

DEADLINE: Delivered to Challenge Committee no later than the day before the anticipated Thirty-year celebration in August, 2022. Quilts will be displayed and judged at that time.

JUDGING: Viewers Choice.

To inspire your creativity you may want to start with some 30 year anniversary symbols. Traditional gem is pearl, modern is diamond. Color is green, flower is lily or sweet pea.

Good Luck

P.S. I'll need some help later. If you have questions contact Nita Brayton, 410-725-4323 or <a href="mailto:nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nitaboutaboote-nit

Trappe Fire Company Sewing Camp Fundraiser April 8-9, 2022 9am-8pm

\$25 donation includes One Day with 8 foot table, chair & electric cord \$40 donation includes Two Days with 8 foot table, chair & electric cord

Cutting & ironing station will be available & you will be responsible to wipe down after you use them. Feel free to bring a cutting mat, small iron, ironing pad, & small table for your own use at your large table.

Tables will be sectioned in groups of 4 eight foot tables. If you want to sit with certain people that must be known at the time your payment is made. Make checks payable to TVFC and mail to Lou Diefenderfer, 28675 Sanderstown Road, Trappe MD 21673. We are only taking 24 reservations: seats only held after payment is received.

The mask mandate is back in effect. You must wear a mask while in the fire department building. The refrigerator, ice machine & microwave will be available. Coffee Trappe & Momma Maria's are open & feel free to patronize them. They have indoor & outdoor seating.

Call Lou D. (410-924-1764) with any questions or concerns.

HAPPY BIRTHDAY EUNICE!

Bayside Quilt Guild member Eunice Knauer recently celebrated her 90th birthday. Her family gathered for a party with dinner, cake, balloons and good wishes for Eunice for many more happy years to come. And, boy, does Eunice have plans for those years!

She's busy with her family, her church, her community, the Guild and her pet project – a sewing group in Trappe that named itself "Granny's Girls" after her. I'd heard about this group and caught up with Eunice at the Girl's weekly sewing session. The 11 ladies who meet on Tuesday afternoons, range from beginning quilters to experienced fiber artists. Eunice started the group to teach quilting to ladies who couldn't make it to Bayside meetings. She remains their guiding spirit with able assists from daughters Shirley Windsor and Lou Diefenderfer.

Home for the group is a small brick rancher behind the Emmanuel Wesleyan Church on Route #50 in Trappe. The house had served as a parsonage until Rev. Robert Hawkins loaned the building to the group when he moved his residence, but not his ministry, to Salisbury four years ago. During those four years, the group has learned about quilting, become united in friendship and produced more than 100 quilts which have been given to people in need.

The recipients aren't necessarily members or beneficiaries of any particular charity. The folks who get the quilts could need a quilt for warmth or for the happiness a quilt brings to a soul in distress. Eunice says her giving list comes to her by word of mouth – a pastor, a teacher, a fireman, community leader or a good neighbor just puts a word in her ear. There are no geographical limits, though the southern tier of the mid-shore receives many gifts from the Girls.

While I visited with the group I was struck by the smiles and fellowship uniting the women. I have to say, I was totally in awe of the fabric folded, color coordinated and cut into useful pieces that is stacked on tables and shelves in every corner of every room! "Good Grief!!" I asked Eunice "How did you afford all of this material?" "It's all been donated", she said. "Not a piece was purchased!" Outside of the occasional purchased roll of batting, Eunice operates on goodwill, gifts, and the overflow and left-behinds of Bayside's much-loved Free Table.

Every bag that Eunice and helpers retrieve after Bayside's monthly meetings arrives at the parsonage to be sorted and used in quilts or passed on to other agencies. Fabric scraps and pieces which the Girls can't use are taken to Halo, a community assistance program in Salisbury which sells bundles to fabric recycling companies. Other donations are sent to the Robin Hood thrift shop in Cambridge which supports the local hospital. Nothing is wasted!

Is this a story with a happy ending or what? Eunice had two cakes made by her granddaughter Kari – each one big enough to feed an entire village. Incredible quilts are being made in a little house in Trappe. The generosity of Bayside's members is fueling numerous other good works. Lastly, but not least, Eunice Knauer, a 90-year-old dynamo has proved that one determined person can bring welcome change to the world one quilt at a time.

Happy Birthday Eunice from your friends at Bayside. You Rock!!!

(See pictures next page.)



Cunice's 90th Birthday Cake

Eunice (top center in pink) and some of Granny's Girls at the parsonage in Trappe.





April 13, 2022 at 9:30 AM Trappe Volunteer Fire Department via Zoom Lecture by Lilo Bowman

Lilo Bowman is now editor-in-chief of <u>TheQuiltShow.com</u>. Her work has been varied, often challenging, but always creative. Since early childhood, she has been instilled with the desire for and love of doing something with your hands, learned by observing the varied and beautiful items crafted by both of her grandmothers. Raised in a German culture, Lilo was always keenly aware of and fascinated with objects (whether utilitarian or decorative) that were attractively

displayed while still being orderly.

Food, travel (both as a military wife and tourist), and curiosity about other cultures have also played a large role in shaping Lilo's sense of taste and design and her understanding of how others prioritize the items they choose to have in their homes.

"Small Spaces: Tiny Studios"

Don't let the small size of your space keep you from having hours of fun; it's about learning how to prioritize. Let me show you some creative ways to utilize every square inch of your playground.

And, an added bonus, two members will each win a copy of her recent book, "Love Your Creative Space," A Visual Guide to Creating an Inspiring & Organized Studio Without Breaking the Bank.



April 13, 2022 at 9:30 AM Trappe Volunteer Fire Department via Zoom Lecture by Nicole Moore

Sewing has always been a part of Nicole's life for as long as she could remember. When Nicole was young, her mother sewed many of her outfits.

She has always been inspired by sewing!

Nicole didn't start "seriously sewing" until she transitioned away from her full-time corporate job (back in 2013). It all started with craft shows, branched out to Etsy, add some boutique shops and eventually Amazon Handmade! Mix in a popular website with modern patterns and projects, a viral YouTube Channel, brand partnerships and a hyper active Instagram! This all sums up what Nicole Moore has created in just a few short years...

THE BEST-MADE BAGS

Learn all about the secrets of what makes a quality handmade bag. In this lecture, we will review a large variety of stabilizers and interfacings that provide structure and durability to your handmade bags. We will also review a variety of bag hardware to help take your creations to the next level! Each audience member will receive a free swatch of common interfacings to help them remember it's particular use!

















May 11, 2022 at 9:30 AM Trappe Volunteer Fire Department Outreach Sew In

Outreach has dug into what's left of Chris' stash and we've come up with plenty of children's quilt kits for Sew In. They will be simple, easy (i.e. you can talk, sew and/or eat at the same time) quilts. One Patch Quilts and Chris' 4 Hr. Quilt (Turning 20 blocks, 5 FQ's) quilts. We'll have a few adult quilt kits (some cut), again One Patch (Veteran's), Chris' 4 Hr. Quilt (5 or 7 FQ's) and Jelly Rolls (several patterns).

Most of the details have been worked out! May 11, 9 AM until... Trappe Volunteer Fire Company's meeting room.

Here's what you need to do:

Sew a top, one of Outreach's kits or use your own stash. You can do this at home and bring into Outreach that day or sit and sew, earn pizza and our thanks.

Sew a top, make the entire quilt. You can do this at home and bring into Outreach that day, earn pizza and our super thanks.

OR bring a completed quilt (newish), earn pizza and our thanks.

No matter what, contribute a top or finished quilt and you earn pizza. Make it at home or at the Fire House. Earn pizza and know that your contribution is much appreciated by our community.

Outreach will also have a few (not many) small projects such as make and stuff mammo/veteran's pillows, but you must reserve them.

Outreach will have available but you have to ask... batting, backing for the small children's kits and labels.

If using Outreach's kits, and would like the kit before May Sew In, please let Chris know what you'd like to work on before the April meeting or email her chdorset@atlanticb.net . She will bring a few kits to the April meeting.

No matter what... this is an RSVP event. You must let Chris know if you need a kit at the April meeting or if you need one at Sew In. Register between now and April 30th! We'll need to order pizza, if there's extra money left over, we'll add salads. PLEASE let Chris know if you'd rather not have pizza. Our choices will be from Domino's: Cheese, Pepperoni, Philly Cheesesteak, Ham & Pineapple, Spinach & Feta. Any questions? Ask Chris

NAME:	
NEED AN OUTREACH KIT? April meeting May	9 Sew In
PIZZA (circle one): Cheese, pepperoni, Philly Cheese Steak, Ha	m & Pineapple, Spinach & Fetta

Thanks from Outreach

Thank you all! Since September 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 Outreach has delivered to our charities from our guild: 208 Quilts, 102 Pillows, 269 Christmas Stockings, 2 Afghans and 236 Miscellaneous Items (scarves, hats, etc.). Thank you everyone, so much good for our communities! Chris

Support our area quilt Shops, LONG ARMERS, shows AND GUILD EVENTS!



Treat your quilts to a professional finish.

Offering overall edge to edge patterns or beautiful freehand customization to make your quilt unique.

Beautiful new studio in the heart of Oxford.

Ten years of long arm quilting experience.

See www.JKThreads.com or call Jean at 978-460-7132

Bernina Servicing



Own a BERNINA sewing machine? When was the last time you had your machine serviced? If you cannot recall, it is possible, it needs It! We can assist with all aspects of service, including cleaning, oiling, adjusting, or helping with accessories. Whatever your BERNINA needs, The Crabby Quilter is an authorized BERNINA dealer at the ready to assist you.

Please call The Crabby Quilter for sewing machine services.

410-263-3897 or email: info@thecrabbyquilter.com



Covenant Quilting

8673 Commerce Dr., Suite #7, Easton, MD 21601

Kathy is offering a 10% discount to all Bayside Members on any item in studio (except quilting).

Bring Coupon with you.

Monday: by appointment. Tues: 10:30 to 8. Wed., Thurs. & Fri.: 10:30 to 5. Sat.: 10:30 to 3:00

Paducah Meet-Up

I'm finally going to brave a crowd and attend the Paducah AQS show on April 27-30. I'll be staying in our motorhome but would be delighted to meet-up with anyone from Bayside Quilters during the show. It's always fun to check in with a familiar face and chat about what we shouldn't miss. If you too are venturing out you can contact me by text or phone call, 410-725-4323 or email, nitabnitab@yahoo.com. Hope to see you, Nita B.





For Sale

\$125

Pfaff InStyle Model 1530.
Great starter machine.
Gently used and recently serviced
Includes carrying case

Call Kate Oursler at 301 675 6745

Save the Date for Faithful Circle Quilters' Garden Party Quilt Show 2022 May 19-21, 2022

Faithful Circle Quilters of Columbia, Md., will celebrate the art of quilting with the *Garden Party Quilt Show 2022*, on May 19, 20, and 21, 2022.

The **Garden Party Quilt Show 2022** showcases quilts made by group members and will be held at First Presbyterian Church of Howard County, 9325 Presbyterian Circle, Columbia, Md.

More than 300 quilts displayed include traditional, modern, and art quilts of all sizes and a wide range of quilting techniques. In addition, there will be daily quilting technique demonstrations, quilting vendors, a \$10-and-under boutique, a silent auction, peddler's table, raffle baskets and quilt art presentations.

The show also features the guild's award-winning raffle quilt, *Starlit Garden*, which placed second at the 2021 Maryland State Fair. The drawing for the raffle quilt will be held on May 21, 2022. Winner need not be present to win.

The Garden Party Quilt Show hours are Thursday, May 19, from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday, May 20, from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; and Saturday, May 21, from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Adult admission is \$10.00, which covers entry for all three days. Children 10 and under are free.

For more information about quilting or guild membership, visit the guild's website at www.faithfulcirclequilters.com.

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram:

https://www.facebook.com/faithfulcirclequiltersmd/https://www.instagram.com/faithfulcirclequilters_md/

Ladybug Guild Quilt Bazaar "Spring Into Quilting"

Location:

St. Philips Lutheran Church
Social Hall

5320 Limestone Road Wilmington, DE 19808 **Hours:**

Friday, May 6th from 9 am to 4 pm Saturday, May 7th from 9 am to 3 pm

There will be lots of handmade items by members of the Ladybug Quilt Guild as well as gently used quilting tools, patterns, etc. in our Second Time Around section.

Be sure to check out our Raffle Baskets and the raffle of a new Serger.

Sew What of Delaware will have a booth with items available in their store.

There will be door prizes given out each day. Bring canned goods and/or handmade pillowcases to get extra tickets for the door prizes.



April Outreach News

OUTREACH NEEDS: Talbot Hospice House uses these banners for the doors to Veteran's rooms. They are not supposed to go home with the families, however, it happens. We need 4 of these made now, while we wait for several more patches to be ordered and delivered. If you'd like to make one, please let Chris know and she will get the patch to you. If you can make the banner, that would be great, the patch (and label) can be sewn on before delivering to Hospice House. Hope you can help. chdorset@atlanticbb.net 410-364-5750



Service Branch Banner for Hospice

Finished size 22" x 7"

4 - red 1 ½" X 15 ½" strips, 3 - white 1 ½" X 15 ½" strips, 1- 7 ½" square. 23" x 8" backing (Fat Quarter may work), 2 - 2 ½" X WOF strips binding. Use left-over binding for hanging sleeve. 23" x 8" batting.

Assemble the red and white strips according to the picture. Press seams to the red (dark). Apply Service Branch patch to the $7 \frac{1}{2}$ square. Sew strips to square. Press to square (dark).

Make quilt sandwich and quilt as desired, using a walking foot. A wavy pattern in the white looks good. Quilt around the service patch. In the ditch is fine, or a zigzag over the embroidered outer edge of the patch is fine. Make hanging sleeve. They will be hanging these with wreath hangers in the center of the square and they will be displayed vertically. 2 - folded 2 ½" squares works great in the corners for hanging sleeve, then apply binding. Apply label.

Note: This is a real good test of your $\frac{1}{4}$ " seam allowance. If the strips fit the 7 $\frac{1}{2}$ " square, you're doing everything right! Congrats!





Class Registration Policies Bayside Quilters of the Eastern Shore

Established 11.19.2014

Reservations for Classes – Both a Payment and a Workshop/Class Coupon must be presented to Class Registration in order to include your name on the Roster for any Bayside sponsored class, workshop, retreat, etc. Half day classes are \$20 for members and full day classes are \$40 for members. Non-members pay an additional \$5 per class for both half-day and full-day classes.

Student Cancellation Policy – Bayside Quilters has a **NO REFUND POLICY**. However, if the student can find someone to fill the seat, exchange of funds could occur between the two. Class Registration must be notified of all changes you wish to make on the Class Roster.

WORKSHOP/CLASS COUPON			
WORKSHOP/CLASS COUF	ON		
Date//Time_			
MEMBER FEE \$	NON-MEMBER FEE \$	Check #	
NAME	Email		
ADDRESS			
CITY		STATEZIP	
BEST PHONE #			
mail to Debbie Brobst, 9050	Fox Meadow Lane, Easton, MD SE with your payment and coup	pleted coupon and bring to the next meeting or 21601. A Supply List will be emailed. If you bon to the same address. Please note: BAYSID	



And, Finally...

Because of covid issues, the Annual Outreach Sew In has been rescheduled to May 11.

Watch for details in upcoming newsletters.

Sunshine

Don't forget, Debbie Brobst is the Sunshine Chair. If you know of anyone who needs some sunshine, please let Debbie know.

Photos Needed

Historian Gloria Gibson needs a few photos from the sew ins or the Bees for the BQ scrapbook. Please bring them to a meeting or email them to her at "g59gibson@gmail.com".

RSVP Coming May 11 Outreach Sew In

"Pizza for Participation"

At the Trappe Volunteer Firehouse

RSVP

April 13
Lilo Bowman

"Small Spaces: Tiny
Studios"
At the Trappe
Volunteer Firehouse
Via Zoom

Donations to the Guild

Bayside welcomes any donations you are able to make to help us support our Outreach, Education, and Preservation activities. All donations to the guild, a 501(c)(3) organization, are tax deductible.

FOLLOW BAYSIDE ON FACEBOOK

Our Facebook page is under the name of Bayside Quilters of the Eastern Shore. If you search using only Bayside Quilters you will get a quilters page but it's not us. There are lots of great pictures from our meetings, thanks to Kay Butler,